Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Cliff P. Brunson [cbrunson@ bbcinternational.com]
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 9:13 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Dusty Wilson; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey
Subject: . Oxy-McKittrick 11-5

Attachments: Oxy-McKittrick 11-5-Diagram and lab data.pdf
Mike,

This e-mail is to confirm our conversation of August 25, 2011 concerning the remediation plan for the Oxy McKittrick
11-5. As discussed, Oxy will remove 6 inches to 1 foot of impacted soil in the spill area as depicted in the attached

map. The site will then be backfilled with clean soil. | have attached the map and lab data that we discussed for your
files.

If you would please reply back with your concurrence on this path forward, it would be greatly appreciated.
Thank you for your time.

Cliff

Cliff Brunson, CEIl, CRS

President

BBC International, inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA

Shipping Address:

1324 W Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone* (575) 397-6388

Fax' (575) 397-0397

E-Mail cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
s 3K sk ok ok ok ok okl ok R sk ok sk ok oK K ok K sk K o oK o oK Ko Rk ok sk o K ok K ok K ok

Confidentiality Notice* This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it 1s addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disciosure. If you have recewved this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to {575) 397-6388 for
handiing instructions Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named reciptent(s) is strictly prohtbited.
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CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 © 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

August 12, 2011

Cliff Brunson

BBC International, Inc.
P.O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241

RE: MCKITTRICK 11 #5

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the labaratory on 08/05/11 16:50.
Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP for:

Method SW-846 8021 Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes

Method SW-846 8260  Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes

Method TX 1005 Total Petroleum Hydorcarbons

Certificate number T104704398-08-TX. Accreditation applies to solid and chemical materials and non-potable
water matrices.

Cardinal Laboratorles is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Adds (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Methad EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
é&d/fz} —M

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
L aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBES, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:
BBC International, Inc.
Cliff Brunson
P.O. Box 805
Hobibs NM, 88241
Fax To: (505) 387-0397
Received: 08/05/2011 Sampling Date: 08/02/2011
Reported: 08/12/2011 Sampling Type: Soil
Project Name: MCKITTRICK 11 #5 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: INDIAN BASIN
Sample ID: SP 1 @ SURFACE (H101647-01)
Chioride, SM4500C)-B mg/kg Analyzed By: CK
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 832 16.0 08/08/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14
Sample ID: SP 1 @ 1 FT (H101647-02)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: CK
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 16.0 16.0 08/08/2011 ND 432 . 108 400 7.14
TPH 8015M ma/kg Analyzed By: ab S-04
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Anatyzed Method Blank 8S % Recovery True Value QC RPD Quelifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 08/11/2011 ND 161 80.3 200 1.10
DRO >C10-C28 12.3 10.0 08/11/2011 ND 148 73.9 200 1.09
Surroguate: 1-Chlorooctane 67.6 % 70-130
Swrrogate. 1-Chlorooctadecane 71.0% 70-130
Sample ID: SP 2 @ SURFACE (H101647-03)
Chloside, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: CK
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Anolyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery TFrue Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 1180 16.0 08/08/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PMEASE NOTE: Udbily snd Damoges  Cordinafs Mabiity and dlends eiusive remedy for any dam ansing, whetter based in comract or tort, ghal be limited to the amaut poid by dent for alyses. Al dams, nduding these for hegigence and

any oho cause weboever sl be doomod waved Laless made i wrting and receved by Cemdlml wenin thity (30) deys after compleuon of the appicable sewce.

In o event shal Comal be Batle for Inddental or consequentiadl  damages,

nduting, wihar imdaton, busness irrphors, loss of use, of lss of profis owred by dfent RS subwiciades, afflales o sicesors areng o of of TeiRted o the perfomance of the vices hweunder by Crrdvod, regordiass of whithe such
taim 15 based Lpon any of the above stated reasons or otherwsse. Results relate only to the samples wentified above. This report shall not b reprotuced waxpk in full with wiitten approval of Cardinal Laboranores.

&&%&_M

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
L aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ® 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:
BBC International, Inc.
Cliff Brunson
P.0O. Box 805
Hobbs NM, 88241
Fax To: (505) 397-0397
Received: 08/05/2011 Sampling Date: 08/03/2011
Reported: 08/12/2011 Sampling Type: Soil
Project Name: MCKITTRICK 11 #5 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: INDIAN BASIN
Sample ID: 5P 2 @ 1 FT (H101647-04)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: CK
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method 8lank BS % Recavery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 48.0 16.0 08/08/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14
Sample ID:; SP3 @ SURFACE (H101647-D5)
Chloride, SM4500C1-B mg/kg Analyzed By: €K
Analyte Result Reparting Limit Analyzed Method Blank 85 % Recovery True Valye QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 2440 16.0 08/08/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14
Sample ID: SP3 @ 1 FT (H101647-06)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: CK
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 80.0 16.0 08/08/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14
Sample ID: SP 4 @ SURFACE (H101647-07)
Chloride, SM4500C1-B mg/ka Analyzed By: CK
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 80.0 16.0 08/08/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14
Sample ID: SP 5 @ SURFACE (H101647-08)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: CK
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Anaiyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 1150 160 08/08/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14

Cardinal Lahoratories

PLEASE NOTE

dairn 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons or othawse. Results relate ool t the samples ientfied sbave, Thus report shall not be reproduced excegt in 1ul with written apprvak of Cardinal Labaratories.

%/A_M

Celey D. Keeng, Lab Director/Quality Manager

*=Accredited Analyte

Labidy and Denages. Cargoal's labbty aod cient's oulusve remedly for @y dam soswng, whether based In contract er tort, shall be lmited to the amoumt paid by diert for analyses, Al dams, wdudng those for neghgence and
any other causs whatroever shal be doemed wahed unless made in writng and receved by Cardml withn thaty (30) days ater completon of the apphicable sevice.
mdading, wthoot hmtation, busness wtemgtions, less of use, or [ of profits ncured by diest, & subedones, flidtes or ucemors Tnsng At of or cdlated to the pofommance of the sendces hereunder by Cardnd, regadless of whether auh

In o evet shall Cordmal be lzhie for incdemtal or consequential damages,
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CARDINAL
L aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

BBC International, Inc.

Cliff Brunson

P.O. Box 805

Hobbs NM, 88241

Fax To: (505) 397-0397

Received: 08/05/2011 Sampling Date: 08/03/2011
Reported: 08/12/2011 Sampling Type: Saoil

Project Name: MCKITTRICK 11 #5 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: INDIAN BASIN

Sample ID: SP 5 @ 1 FT (H101647-09)

Chloride, SM4500Cl-B mg/kg Analyzed By: CK
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 96.0 16.0 08/08/2011 ND 432 108 400 7.14
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ab
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 08/11/2011 ND 161 80.3 200 1.10
DRO >C10-C28 25.5 10.0 08/11/2011 ND 148 73.9 200 1.09
Surrogate: I-Chlorcoctane 87.3% 70-130
Surrogate: I-Chlorooctadecane 89.9% 70-130
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

MEASE NOTE:  iabiRy 3nd Damages, Cardirals [ahilty and dients exduswve remedy for any dalo arising, whether based i comtact or toet shall De Frted o tha amownt poud by dient for arlyses. Al clms, mouding those for negigamce and
any cther st whatsoever shall be desmed weived unless mmde In wating and recehed by Candid within thaty (30) days after comgleton of the applicable serwee, IR O ovak shal Cxtinal be bable for modental or oonsequental damages,
Wrlog, wihouk B, busness intemations, Vs of se, of I of profs momed by O, RS subdiares, #flites o sacewors adsng om of of Teled to e pefommEnce Of the sovics hewonder by Cardinal, regadess of whether such
dam 15 Pased upon tny of the Above ST reasons or oiarwse, Results refate only dentied above. Thes ot be oxcept i Rkl with wnitten approval of Cardnal Laboratnres.

&ég/bs_fﬁ(

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions -

S-04 The surrogate recovery for this sample 1s outside of established controt limits due to a sample matrix effect.
ND Anglyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporhing imgt

RPD Relative Percent Difference

hid Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.

ek Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chloride by SM4500CHB does not require samples be received at or below 6°C
Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on repeit

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Labilty and Dameges. Cardwmis ablty and dents ociusve remedy for any caim ansng, whether kased 1 contract or tort, thall be dmmtad to the amaunt pand by chert for andlyses Al damm, ndudng thos= for negligence and
sny gther ause whatsoever shak be desmed waved unless made In witing end received by Cordinel vethn twty (30) days after comglenon of die 2pphcable sowce. In no evet shell Codinal he Hable for Irddental or coneequertial damages,
induding, without Dmlztion, business iemuptions, Joss of use, of kss of profts mamed by chet, s suisidanes, afflokes o successors ansng ot of o related Wb the performance of the fevices heceunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
cianen 1§ basad upan any of the above stated rEasoNs o Dtharwase, Resudts relam only to the sarmples wentrfied above. This report shall net be reproducnd excapt s full with writken appraval of Cerdinal Laboratories,

éZeZ/Z}-M

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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ARDINAL LABORATORIES
" 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240
(6505) 393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

PLEASE NOTE: Llolihty and Damages Cardinals kabriity ond cBont's exclusive remiedy for any claim ansing whothies based
arcalyses. AUl claims Including those for aegligence and any other cuuse vhaisaover shall ba deemed walvad unkiss made In wilting Jnd teuveivod by Casd'nnl within 20 days after completon of the spplcable

orvice, 1n o avont shall Cardinal be bable for Incldental or consoquental damages, Jnctuding willout kmkaton, business InterrupUon, foss of uso, ot joss of profits Incurrad by ckent, Jts subsidlanics,

alfllsles or Eumes%ne*{r{sm! out ol ar related t the sedfarmance of sarvicss heratadar by Cardinal, rogtardinsa of whathor such clalm I3 bavod
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Relinquished By: Date:
' Time:

n any of te obave stalgd reagons or gihorwlsa,

Company Name: BBC |nternational, Inc, VU L O ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: Cliff Brunson P.O. #:
Address: P.O. Box 805 Company:
city; Hobbs state: NM  zip: 88241 Attn:
Phone #: 575-387-6388 Fax#: 575-397-0397 Address:
Project #: T Project Owner: {3 XA/ it [City SoA-Ne
ProfectName: 4/ V.Y, &/ f[é State: Zip:
Project Location: /‘.4/5:{'41 by J:’.gg,/'q/ Phone #:
Sampler Name: YA §7.' st o A hS Fax #:
FOR LAl USE CNLY ) MATRIX PRESERVSY SAMPLING
Q.
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In condract of tor, shal ba hosiad to laz ansunt pad by the dienl for the

Phong Resuit:

0 Yes

1 No _|Add’l Phone #:

Fax Result:

I Yes

0 No _ [Add'| Fax #:

4 U) gb//( REMARKS:
22 SN B

Delivered By: (Clrcle One)
Sampler - UPS « Bus ~ Other:

Sample Conditlon

Cool Itact ,
j 50 Yes és
M No No

+ Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-21}6
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